
 

 

 

 
AGENDA         
PLAN COMMISSION MEETING  
Thursday – September 25, 2014 – 7:00 pm 
Jackson Village Hall 
N168W20733 Main St 
Jackson, WI  53037 
  
        
1. Call to Order & Roll Call.  
 
2. Minutes – August 28, 2014, Plan Commission Meeting. 
 
3. Concept Plan – Construction of Coffeehouse/Café- Main Street. 
 
4. Conditional Use – Jamie Murray, English Oaks – Request for 3 dogs. 
 
5. Citizens to address the Plan Commission.   
 
6. Adjourn. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Persons with disabilities requiring special accommodations for attendance at the 
meeting should contact the Village Hall at least one (1) business day prior to the 
meeting. 
 
It is possible that members of the Village Board may attend the above meeting.  
No action will be taken by any governmental body at this meeting other than 
the governmental body specifically referred to in this meeting notice.  This 
notice is given so that members of the Village Board may attend the meeting 
without violating the open meeting law.   



 

Plan Commission Minutes 
August 28, 2014 

Page 1 of 1 
 
 

 

DRAFT MINUTES 
PLAN COMMISSION MEETING  
Thursday – August 28, 2014 – 7:00 p.m. 
Jackson Village Hall 
N168W20733 Main St 
Jackson, WI  53037 

1. Call to Order & Roll Call. 
Tr. Lippold called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 
Members present: Peter Habel, Steve Schoen, and Tr. Kruepke. 
Members Excused: Chairperson Wendy Kannenberg, Jeff Dalton, and Doug 
Alfke. 
Staff present: John Walther. 
 

2. Minutes – July 31, 2014, Plan Commission Meeting. 
Motion by Peter Habel, second by Steve Schoen to approve the minutes of the July 
31, 2014, Plan Commission meeting. 
Vote: 4 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried unanimously. 
 

3. Planned Unit Development – Construction of Oversized Garage, English 
 Oaks Drive. 

 Motion by Peter Habel, second by Tr. Kruepke to recommend the Village Board 
Approve the Planned Unit Development – Construction of Oversized Garage, 
English Oaks Drive per Staff Comments.  Nick Stortz was in attendance and had 
received staff comments. 
Vote: 4 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried unanimously. 
 

4. Citizens to address the Plan Commission. 
None. 
 

5. Adjourn. 
 Motion by Peter Habel, second by Tr. Steve Schoen to adjourn at 7:02 p.m. 

Vote: 4 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried unanimously. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Respectfully submitted by Deanna L. Boldrey – Clerk - Treasurer 































 
Impact Statement: 

A. Annual Water Consumption Estimate     N/A 
B. Annual Sewage Generation Estimate     N/A 
C. Vehicle Trip Generation        N/A 
D. Estimated Numbers of Vehicles Stored     N/A 
E. Proposed Signs         N/A 
F. General Hours of Operation       24/7 
G. Anticipated User Profiles                       Residential 
H. Proposed Dates of Construction and Completion                N/A 
I. Unusual Conditions which warrant Special Attention  ….. 
  

Our 2 year old lab has developed a natural ability to sense our 
daughters seizures. He has started waking us up to alert us to her nocturnal 
episodes. We have started the long and costly road of training him to become 
a Working Dog (Seizure Alert Dog) for our daughter. This will enrich her life 
and help her in more ways than human support could do alone.  

While only 20% of the dogs that enter these programs are able to be 
certified as a working dog, he is already providing this invaluable service for 
our family- and especially our daughter. He sits by her during her episodes, 
alerts the adults of the house to the seizure and provides our daughter 
comfort as she is coming out of the attack.  

Attached is a timeline and break down of the training requirements for 
Koda (dog) and Cheyanne (daughter) as well as a letter of recommendation 
from their current trainer. Also included is further information in how a 
Seizure Alert Service Dog provides service. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Letter of Intent 

 

 We are seeking approval from the Village Board to maintain ownership of our 3 
dogs. We have relocated to Wisconsin from Utah where we were allowed ownership of 
3 dogs with yearly registration, licenses and kennel licensing fees. Our dogs ages are; 7 
years (Schnoodle 20lbs) , 5 years (beagle 35lbs)  and 2 years (English Lab 65lbs). We 
have had all of our dogs from 6 -8 weeks of age.  
 
 
 
All of our dogs are: 

- Friendly to all humans of any age 
- Friendly to all animals  
- Current on all shots 
- Current or going thru basic training 
- Currently licensed and microchiped 
- Bonded to each member of our family (2 adults, 3 children) & each other  
- Hold an important place within our family dynamic 

              
 
 
 
 

All dogs will be kept inside, and anytime spent outside going to the bathroom or 
on walks will be leashed. Excrement is picked up promptly and placed in garbage bag 
for proper disposal. Noise level will be very minimal.  
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Location Map 

W195N17292 English Oaks Dr, Jackson, WI 53037 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
    

    
 
 



Nicole Robinson, CPDT-KA 

W193 N16063 Stonehedge Drive 

Jackson, WI 53037 

September 10, 2014  

Village of Jackson City Council 

N168 W20733 Main Street 
Jackson, WI 53037 

Dear Village of Jackson City Council: 

I am writing on behalf of Mr. & Mrs. Murray regarding their family dog, Koda.  It is my pleasure to currently 

be working with this family and Koda.  I am a certified professional dog train er with over eleven years of 

experience in education.  Having worked with children as both an educator and now as a dog trainer, I am 

fully aware and awed by the beauty of the relationships developed between dog and human.  In particular, 

the lives of many children are enriched by this unique bond. 

Koda is in the process of potentially becoming a service dog for the Murray family.  Their daughter, 

Cheyenne, has seizures and her life would be greatly improved by the benefits of a service dog.  Not only do 

service dogs serve a practical purpose by assisting with everyday living, they can also be lifesaving.  In 

particular, Koda can recognize when Cheyenne is having a seizure.  Equally important, Koda and Cheyenne 

have developed a friendship. It is this unconditional, exceptional love that brings so much happiness to 

Cheyenne and her siblings.  It also enables Cheyenne the confidence to walk in a world that can sometimes 

be scary and not always understanding of others.  Dogs provide an unconditional love that is unmatched by 

human relationships. 

If you feel that more information is required or you have any more questions for me, I am more than willing 

to address those concerns and provide more input.  Please feel free to contact me.  My business is Canine 

Love and Logic, and you can reach me at 414-708-9084 or dogtraining@canineloveandlogic.com. 

Thank you for your time and consideration of the request of the Murray family in regards to Koda.  We 

appreciate it very much; Koda is part of their family.  These are responsible pet owners looking to continue 

enriching the lives of their children.  I commend their efforts and am continuously inspired by my work with 

families and their dog companions. 

Sincerely, 

Nicole Robinson, CPDT-KA 

mailto:dogtraining@canineloveandlogic.com






Timeline of Koda’s Extensive Training 

 
September         
 Once a week one on one training with Nichol to address specific beginner 
training needs 
 
October- November         
 6 week Group Beginner Level 1 training with Nichol at Central Bark in 
Jackson.  
 
November- December        
 6 week Group Beginner Level 2 Training with Nichol at Central Bark in 
Jackson. 
 
Option 1:  
Janurary           
 Submit application to Can Do Canines to get Koda and Cheyanne set up with a 
private Trainer. Will need vet recommendation as well as specific Xrays  More 
expenses may arise due to the nature of this training and how much Koda is able to 
instinctively do vs training.  
Training will last up to 6 months with review classes every few months after that. 
This company is located in Minnesota and we may end up traveling there.  
 
Option 2:  
    In current phone tag with The Teacher’s Pet Dog training in Oak Creek, Wi. 
Will have more information at the meeting for your review. 
 
Option 3:            
 Continue training at Central Bark to obtain a Canine Good Citizen Certificate . 
   6 week courses  

- Intermediate 
- Advanced 
- Advanced with tricks 
- Advanced to get CGCC 

 After Courses, I will have to locate a facility to do the Canine Good Citizen 
Certificate.  Only about 40% of the dogs get this certification who try.  
 
 
 









Lett Lllll 

 

Owner-train Can Do Canines ● 9440 Science Center Drive ● New Hope, Minnesota 
55428 ● Phone: 763.331.3000ed  Assistance Dog  Crit eria 

We train Seizure Assist Dogs to help people while they are having a seizure and 
afterward. The dog stays with the person and licks their face to try and bring them 
out of their seizure. The dog may be trained to get help or bring a cordless 
telephone. In addition, the dog wears a backpack with pockets that can hold 
medicine and medical alert information in case the person is unable to 
communicate. The application and training process for an assistance dog can take 
up to a year before you are certified as an assistance dog team. Thanks to our 
generous supporters and volunteers, all of our dogs are provided to clients at no 
charge! 

It is important to note that we DO NOT train Seizure Assist Dogs to pre-alert to 
seizures. Instead, our dogs are trained to help you in a number of ways once a 
seizure occurs. Some of our dogs exhibit an alerting behavior during or after training 
is complete and we can help “shape” that behavior, if it occurs, so it will be of more 
benefit to you. However, you should not expect our dogs to pre-alert to a seizure. 

Applicant Criteria 
Applicants must meet the following criteria to be considered for our Assistance Dog 
program: 

• Must be a resident of Minnesota, Wisconsin, North Dakota, South Dakota, or Iowa. 
• Must have a seizure disorder. 
• Must be physically and financially able to take full responsibility for the dog after certification. 
• Must be at least 18 years old. 
Application and Training Process 
After requesting an application from Can Do Canines, you will receive an application 
packet in the mail that includes information about the program, the application 
forms, and a medical release and reference form. Once Can Do Canines has 
received your application materials and contacted your physician and references, 
you will be sent a letter of notification and your application will be given a 
preliminary review by the training team. If your application meets our requirements, 
the training team will contact you to set up an in-home interview. If accepted into the 
assistance dog program, training will be conducted in-home and in public over the 
course of approximately one to four months. Clients in the Twin Cities metropolitan 
area typically spend the first week training at our New Hope facility. 

How To Apply 



To apply for a Seizure Assist Dog, please click the button below and fill out the 
application request form. You can choose to receive your application by mail or 
download it as a .pdf. After you’ve completed the request form, you’ll be redirected 
to a page where you can download your application. If you would prefer to request 
your application by phone, please call Training Assistant Jessi Hiemer at 763-331-
3000 ext. 157 

An application fee of $50 must accompany your completed application This is the 
only cost to you during the application and training process. 

After You Apply: Steps to Getting an Assistance Dog 
Click here to learn more about the steps involved in finding an Assistance Dog just 
for you. 

Pet Dogs as Seizure Assist Dogs 
If you wish to have your pet dog trained as your assistance dog, the dog must meet 
all the same requirements for health, training and temperament as our own 
assistance dogs. You will need to supply information about your dog – such as 
breed, age, temperament, etc. – when you apply. 

For specific information, go to Owner-Trained Assistance Dog Criteria 

Physical Criteria 
• Your dog must be between 1 – 4 years of age. 
• Your dog must be spayed or neutered. 
• Within the last year your dog must have had a complete physical and be current on vaccinations 

including rabies. 
• Obtain a letter of reference from your veterinarian stating your dog is a good candidate for an 

Assistance Dog. 
• Your dog, if appropriate, must have x-rays of hips and elbows after they are one year old. 
Training Criteria 
• Your dog must have completed two levels of obedience training within the last year. 
• Obtain a letter of reference from your obedience trainer stating that your dog is a good 

candidate for an Assistance Dog. 
• Your dog must demonstrate ability to perform at least one skill that assists you in your daily life. 
Behavior Criteria 
• Your dog must be confident and well behaved in all public situations and socialized to as many 

different exposures as possible. 
• You dog must pass Can Do Canines’s temperament evaluation. 
Assistance Dog Criteria 
As a Service Dog – your dog must be the only dog of that age and/or breed in the home. 
 
 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 
 

http://can-do-canines.org/assist-dogs-faq/
http://can-do-canines.org/assist-dogs-faq
http://can-do-canines.org/owner-trained-assistance-dog-criteria/


How does a service dog meet the needs of children with seizures? 
It means training a dog that is unique in what it does for each child. Most agencies 
will not work with children, especially very young children. At 4 Paws, we have no 
minimum age requirement and believe fully in early intervention. 

There are two types of dogs trained to help with seizure disorders, Seizure 
Response Dogs and Seizure Alert Dogs. Our training falls into the second category 
and we refer to them as Seizure Assistance Dogs. 

Most of the calls 4 Paws take on a daily basis, in regard to Seizure Assistance 
Dogs, are from the parents of children who have seizures. This led us to develop a 
program geared toward the placement of dogs trained to provide a level of 
emotional support above and beyond what could be achieved with the addition of a 
family pet as well as training the dog to alert parents to seizures when they occur of 
not even beforehand. We have an 80% success rate in our placements. 

While children are not mature enough to participate in the intensive training process 
needed for the successful placement of the Seizure Response Dog (which is what 
the agencies that do not place with children train), the parents can use a Seizure 
Assistance Dog as a tool in helping keep their child safe and the benefits of having 
a dog as a companion and friend are priceless. 

The Seizure Service Dog can do the following: 
• Provide a measure of comfort for the child 
• Provide a distraction during unpleasant medical procedures, such as blood tests 
• Be used during a therapy session to enlist the child’s participation 
In addition, children with seizures may be afraid of being alone, sleeping in their 
own beds, and engaging in activities because they might have a seizure. In these 
instances, dogs can give the children a little courage while helping them maintain 
their independence. 

In addition to providing emotional support in the various medical 
environments, the Seizure Assistance Dogs can bring with them the miracles 
that arise with every service dog provided to children with any 
disability. Sometimes the child who has extensive seizures must wear a helmet to 
protect from falls when playing on the playground. Or while playing with the 
neighborhood kids, or during school recess. 



These events could, and often do, lead to isolation. The children who lack 
understanding of the child’s “difference” from them often avoid the child who 
experiences seizures. Even young children that do have friends may find 
themselves left behind by their peers as they get older if the seizures limit their 
activities or result in cognitive delays. 

However, there are few children who don’t like dogs, and the miracles that occur 
when children with disabilities enter the playgrounds with their service dogs is 
amazing. The service dog breaks the ice. Children will come to pet the dog, and in 
doing so there is an opportunity to get to know the child and understand her 
disability rather than avoiding her. 

Seizure Assistance Dogs are true service dogs and are allowed to go everywhere 
the child goes as long as an adult team member is with them (someone trained to 
handle the dog for the child). These dogs are task trained. 

All Seizure Assistance Dogs at 4 Paws are trained in behavior disruption, 
which is a skill started in our Autism Program. With behavior disruption, the 
parents have commands to send the dog in to interact with the child. Seizure 
medications often cause behavioral issues, and this skill is a great means of helping 
your child work though them. 

In addition, some seizure medications cause issues with balance and the dogs are 
trained, if needed, to help the child during these times by walking beside them with 
a harness they can hold to help stabilize themselves. During the interview and 
acceptance phase other tasks that may benefit the child may also be identified and 
trained. 

Some of our parents have reported that their children have fewer seizures 
since their dogs entered their homes. This is believed to be the result of a 
reduction in the stress level the children have through the comfort they find in their 
new companions. 

 
Seizure alerting behavior is a naturally occurring behavior in some dogs. It is 
thought that perhaps 20% of dogs placed with a person who has seizures may 
naturally alert.  One way to explain how this works is to discuss housebreaking. 
When you bring a new puppy home, you can’t say to the puppy, “When you have to 
go outside, run in a circle three times so I will know you need to go.” 



What we do is to watch the puppy closely, after a period of time the person will learn 
to “read” the dog’s nonverbal behavior, indicating the need to go outside. For 
instance, the owner begins to notice that every time the puppy runs in circles, they 
then proceed to “Go potty.” 

Eventually, the owner will let the puppy outside immediately after observing this 
behavior and no further accidents occur in the home. This is the same principle as 
understanding how dogs alert to seizures. If the dog is able to make the connection 
between the chemical changes he senses and the occurrence of seizures, he may 
begin to act in a certain way when these changes begin. 

For example, they may come and stare at the owner, or they may begin barking 
and/or even nipping at their owners. Eventually people who seize realize that every 
time their dog barks madly and nips at them they will have a seizure and they will 
begin to prepare themselves for the seizure before it actually starts. 

The one thing scientists have been able to come to an agreement on is that 
the dog smells a chemical body change on the person just prior to and during 
a seizure. While many believe it is not possible to train seizure alert here at 4 
Paws we can and do!  We have developed a program here at 4 Paws to work with 
some children who have very frequent, obvious seizures. We have seen some great 
success with this training and have noticed that more dogs begin to alert the 
seizures with the training than without. 

Without going into training details, we are able to do the training if the child has 
frequent seizures. For us frequent means three to four a month on a regular basis. 
We work with the dog here to facilitate a natural response after the dog is placed. 
While it still does not guarantee the alert, it greatly increases it if used in conjunction 
with a skill trained as a part of the behavior disruption in which the dog is trained to 
interact with the child in a specific manner on parent command. 












	Plan Commmission Agenda 09252014
	2. Minutes – August 28, 2014, Plan Commission Meeting.
	3. Concept Plan – Construction of Coffeehouse/Café- Main Street.
	3. Concept Plan Coffeeville Application.
	3. Coffeeville Company Concept Rendering.
	3. Coffeeville Parking Lot.
	3. Coffeeville Building.
	3. Coffeeville Location Map.

	4. Conditional Use – Jamie Murray, English Oaks – Request for 3 dogs.
	4. Conditional Use 3 dogs.
	4. Impact Statement.
	4. Letter of Intent.
	4. Location Map.
	4. Robinson, Dog Trainer Letter.
	4. Dog Licenses.
	4. Training Timeline.
	4. Canine Good Citizen.
	4. Can Do Canines.
	4. Vet Records.




